
We encourage you to share this information with appropriate members of your staff. 

Independence Blue Cross offers products through its subsidiaries Independence Hospital Indemnity Plan, Keystone Health Plan East, and 
QCC Insurance Company, and with Highmark Blue Shield — independent licensees of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. 

PROVIDER BULLETIN 
#18-2017 

TO: Participating hospitals 

FROM: Daniel Brown  
Director, Provider Reimbursement 

DATE: October 18, 2017 

SUBJECT: Outpatient Cost-Based Pharmacy Fee Schedule update 

We are sending this bulletin to inform you of an upcoming change to the Outpatient 
Cost-Based Pharmacy Fee Schedule. 

The following code will be added to the fee schedule for dates of service on or after 
November 1, 2017: 

CPT
®
/HCPCS

code 
Description New base rate New pricing source 

C9494 Injection, Ocrelizumab, 1mg $55.25 AWP – 15% 

Confidentiality 

This information is considered to be confidential and proprietary information of Independence Blue Cross (Independence). 
Unauthorized distribution of this information to third parties is strictly prohibited without the prior written consent of 
Independence and may result in irreparable injury, entitling the injured entity to obtain injunctive relief in addition to any other 
legal and financial remedies available. 

Not a guarantee of payment 

The listing of codes is not a guarantee of payment. All claims are subject to the terms, conditions, limitations, and exclusions of 
the member's benefits program as well as Independence medical and claim payment policies, claims processing guidelines, 
and other applicable policies and procedures. Some codes may be included in global facility fees and therefore are not eligible 
for separate reimbursement by professional or ancillary providers.  

CPT Copyright 2016 American Medical Association. All rights reserved. CPT
®

 is a registered trademark of the

American Medical Association.  


